Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

DIVISION orR ggics)zl),(VADOR CITY DQ%]ED

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: eisaivador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: depedelsalvadorcity.webs.com

DIVIS N MEMORANDUM
No. s, 2017

To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS HEADS
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
CID SECTION
SGOD SECTION
ALL CONCERNED

From: DIRML FARNAZO, CESO IV
Conciirrent Schools Division Superintendent

Subject:  OPLAN BALIK ESKWELA ORIEN TATION

Date: June 1, 2017

1. The Department of Education (DepEQd) shall launch the Oplan Balik Eskwela (OBE),
and the Public Assistance Station (PAS) for School Year (SY) 2017-2018 to ensure the
smooth opening of classes. This year, the annual campaign will run from May 29 to
June 16, 2017.

2. Pursuant to DepEd Memorandum No. 55, 5.2017 entitled 2017 Oplan Balik Eskwela,
this office hereby directs all concerned to attend the division orientation on Friday,
June 02, 2017 in the afternoon from 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM at the Curriculum
Implementation Division (CID) Office.

3. The orientation aims to address the problems commonly encountered at the start of
the school year to ensure that learners are already properly enrolled and able to attend

school by the first day of classes.
of EL S i .
: o$ A’O,' \
/& RELEASED G

4. For information and strict compliance.
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